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S/S 8108770

CONPIRENTIAL

THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

March 21, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

-
From: Alexander M. Haig, Jtw—"
Subject: Additional Assistance for Liberia

Serious financial problems threaten Liberia's tenuous
political stability and its government's efforts to stabi-
lize the economy. We have in Liberia the greatest ccncentra-
tion of USG assets in Africa, including a top secret diplomatic
relay station and classified access rights. Since the April
1980 coup in Liberia, the Soviets and Libyans have been
trying to undermine our special relationship with Liberia
with offers of military and economic assistance.

A high level State Department official, sent to Liberia
in mid-March to assess the situation, found the political
situation critical. We are taking steps now in the security
and military framework but must also provide emergency
economic assistance. Otherwise our interests will be
jeopardized.

A thorough review of the most recent econcmic data
reveals an external financing gap of $35 million for the
remainder of 1981, This estimate takes into account funding
from the International Monetary Fund and economic programns of
other Western donors. These doncrs are not prepared to
increase their assistance this fiscal year and expect us to
take the lead because of our special ties with Liberia. We
propose to meet this gap with $25 million in Economic
Support Funds and $10 million in PL 480 Title I, which would
bring our total FY 81 economic assistance to $58.6 million.

Although there may be some political ccst, I recommend
that we obtain the necessary funds by reprogramming Congres-
sionally earmarked ESF funds from Israel, Egypt and Cyprus.
Use of these funds requires prior consultation with the
Congress and a Presidential Determination under Section 614
(a) of the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961, We will insure
that our reprogramming requirements for both El1 Salvador and
Liberia are reflected in our consultations with Congress and
in our discussions with the Egyptians and Israelis.
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